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From: 4e ¢ .USAMA) Te + ‘ | Date:[05/13/2009 09:32:05 | -
To: 9c € Ce:
Folder: ™

Subject: RE: The INV

ESTIGATIVE PROJECT on Terrorism Daily Update: Mon-Tues 11-12 May 2009

Attachments:

@,P_r%_gt the page

OK, you are all set.

'g&?

From I,
Sent: Wednesday, May
TO,W - (U

Hi® e

1

3

3 .com)
13, 2009 8:55 AM
SAMA)

Subject: RE: The INVESTIGATIVE PROJECT on Terrorism Daily Update: Mon-Tues 11-12 May 2009

Would you please add mysel 9 ¢ " to next weeks ATAC meeting.
Thanks,
S S
o F
Boston
7 .§

&

From:" 72 ¢
Sent: Wednesday, May

(UsAMA), ae €

13, 2009 8:13 AM

Subject: The INVESTIGATIVE PROJECT on Terrorism Daily Update Mon-Tues 11-12 May 2009

the Inuestiﬂatlue

.fl’rnieci on Terrnrlém

L R B A B A e

At mesfoahintoastnaa/dicnlac T aiiDnas AnaDsmnromtadl Tel=TamLAAT

. USA-00263
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(USAMA) G € | Date:[p5/13/2009 10:29:38 | .

Jusarmy.mil T F ~ sus.army.mil> | cc :

Subject: JAWG Announcement 090618 S and W.doc |
Attachments: F’EL&WG Announcement 090618 S and W.doc {

% Print the page

. USA-00264

Tittoc /rronmmniloaneah rien Ant anvhovahintorfacrs/dicnlauBenmailDona AaPanamontasdT TeleoTaon LR AT
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| Date: J05/13/2009 10:34:09 |

T CIVUSA .8 Sus.army.mil>
W & USAMA) - 1€ 7 | ce

Subject: RE: IAWG Announcement 090618 S and W.doc (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments:

% Print the page

Classificatior " 'NCLASSIFIED
Caveals: sz
Thank yot
-
e
2% &
“¢ ¥ Bus.army.mil
-;-~—Original Message----- B
Fromz G %» (USAMA) - e, ¥
Sent: Wednesdavﬁ, Mav’'13, 2009 1u:su AM
To: S Vv USA

Subject: IAWG Announcement 090618 S and W.doc

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: )
e o

%

1 iz Fhou

il dn warn And eavrlaahintarfacra/dienlavEmailPaoe dafencrvntedl lvl=Twrk M|

USA-00265
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me& 1c | %, Date:}@fﬁjlyzaf}g 11:24:07
- C‘f 1 {;; USAMA) e A &
Fsﬁéer:; Vk -
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Invitation
Attachments:

% Print the page

Pl
3
+

1€ 9%

—
o
-
e

As we discussed
your ATAC Meeting.

Hope the meeting goes well.
18 ¢

From: 7. .7 (USAMA) 1c Ak
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 4:01 PM

e .

Subject: ATAC Meeting Invitation

Thank you for all your help, | really appreciate it.

1¢,F

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> <<FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

e, %
ATAC 7¢ ., &
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, . "I z%?
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617 & F
.1 1 E 7 A LI o R 25 5O DN [ OVUNDILS & 3 SNIUEN SNy URNUUIPURITI S & S U PUURS BN

>n May 201, 2009 at

bR AT

~ USA-00266
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Fax: 617: ¢,

. USA-00267
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USAMA}

From:  ~¢ ¢ Date: [05/13/2009 11:26:57

Folder:

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Invitation

Attachments:

gk Print the page

Thank you very much.

RN

From: KN e

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 11:24 AM
To: ¢, % " (USAMA)

Cc ¥ ‘
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Invitation

. &
- 5

As we discussed 7¢ . F
your ATAC Meeting.

Hope the meeting goes well,

<€
W5
From . (USAMA) _ . €
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 4:01 PM
To: w e

Subject: ATAC Meeting Invitation

Thank you for all your help, | really appreciate it.

?:/l%

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> <<FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

ATAC . <
; (AL
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney’s Office

on May ZDth, 2009 at

- USA-00268
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District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way,  4¢ . ¥
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 12§

Fax: 617 ¢ ¢

f}:;fl,%éz}

USA-00269

. ’ 1w A i e T T e AADavamretadT] Tel=Toam P AAT
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From: U ¢ EPS) . & Dstatema.us> | Date:|05/13/2009 20:08:18 | ‘

To L. % USAMA, U | co
Foider: {
Subject: [RE; ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 - REGISTRATION DEADLINE EXTENDED TO 5/15/09 |
Attachments: E

% Print the page

Hi Unfortunately, I am not able to attend the ATAC meeting. 1 will be attendmg‘f: cn the
10
ek

®©,\ ¢
From: ¢ . ¢ (USAMA)! e €

Sent: Tue 5/12/2009 10:04 AM :
Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 - REGISTRATION DEADLINE EXTENDED TO 5/15/09

Due to technical difficulties, I am re-sending the information on the ATAC meeting scheduled for

Wednesday, May 20, 2009. The deadline has been extended to Friday May 15t 35 many recipients did
riot receive the original invitation.

SAVE THE DATE *** MARK YOUR CALENDAR *** SAVE THE DATE

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009 from 9:00am -~ 12:00pm at the
Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave., Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once finalized.

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> < <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>
1¢.§

ATAC: €%k

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

. ,

;{

1 Courthouse Way, <z
Boston, MA 02210

pirect: 617- T f

Fax: 617 {?{i%

_ USA-00270

Loddan s/ avrimann nileaarah 110 Ani snviaehinterfacre/dienliavEmailPace dﬂ?eﬂcﬁfntedl}'rl:T\f\;Ck}v’Il...
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From:!  lc €  UsSAMA) ¢ ¥ | Date:[05/14/2009 08:26:15 |
To:! ac £ EpS) gz | o
Folder: ’

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 - REGISTRATION DEADLINE EXTENDED TO 5/15/09 |
Attachments:

OK, thanks.

From: 1c. % L (EPS) ne ¥ ~ Istate.ma.us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 8:08 PM

To: JSAMA)

Sub}ect RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 - REGISTRATION DEADLINE EXTENDED TO 5/15/09

Hfﬁ Unfortunateiy | am not able to attend the ATAC meeting. | will be attendin g 1<, &
pE B
-

' G &

From: Tz, & 1(USAMA) e, € B

Sent: Tue 5/12/2009 10:04 AM
Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 - REGISTRATION DEADLINE EXTENDED TO 5/15/09

Due to technical difficulties, I am re-sending the information on the ATAC meeting scheduled for
Wednesday, May 20, 2009. The deadline has been extended to Friday May 1 5t as many
recipients did not receive the original invitation.

SAVE THE DATE *** MARK YOUR CALENDAR *** SAVE THE DATE

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009 from 9:00am ~ 12:00pm at the
Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave., Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registratio
information. The agenda will be sentout a% a later date, once finalized.

< <ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> < <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>
Te &
-
ATAC W, F r

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

) USA-00271
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United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, 1e, €
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~ 1§

Fax: 617- nc %

-y

i
H

A

IS
.

~ USA-00272
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| PP

From:. 1e. < MIT \ | Date:[o5/14/2009 10:52:35 | |

To? qc & (USAMA) | =, & | co 5

Folder: ,
Subject: [ATAC Meeting ‘ |
Attachments: fpie Charts Bkgrd.JPG |

@ Print the page

Good morning’ " 1. €

I will not be in the office
the order.

Thanks!

M1 R
Cambridge, MA 02139

-

%

617-
617

POy Y
617 H

265 Massachusetts Ave, » ¢

e \E‘W so if you could get me a head count today, I can contact the caterer, and finalize

%

RN

L SOPSISUUURNS.4 IR

USA-00273

PR 1 B i 12 4 1 A Rt E Y . v v
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| P I  IIOR § S

“1
t

From:

c . ¥ "{usm»«m}‘ g F

| Date:[05/14/2009 10:58:29 |

7

L S N - VIT i
Folder:

|

Cc:

Subject: [RE: ATAC Meeting

Attachments: F{%L@age{_}_&_} ipg

,Pmt the page

Good morning, ¢ \gf

receive more than 1 or 2 additional registrations.

Thanks.
2§

¥

¥

ATAC /{C ¢ %
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way, =
Boston, MA 0221( b
Direct: 61. .

Fax: 617~ 1< T
: 1o . E

From:. e,k @MIT
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:53 AM

To: 1=, § (USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Good mornine ¢, €

and finalize the order.

Thanke!

?ﬁfxé

;MIT - w. €

vvem At s feralddntasdFaan /Al remdnco Tona il Darens A Tnmneormtadl TeleTron bR AT

As of this morning, | have 130 people registered o attend next Wednesday's meeting. | don't expect to

I will not be in the office tomorrow, so if you could get me a head count today, | can contact the caterer,

ol

USA-00274
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265 Massachuselts Ave qc %, '
Cambridge, MA 02139

617
617

617-. 1¢ (&

. USA-00275
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HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview Page 1 of 1
From: ; 76, €  @massport.com> | Date:[05/14/2009 11:14:23 |
Folder: ‘ b ;
Subject: [ATAC MEETING I
Attachments: :
% Print the page
dom. o
fwill attend the 05.20.09 ATAC Meeting. Registration information below.
Regards,
o~ Y
, W, §.,9
Massport Police
212 Northern Avenue ¢ D
Boston, MA.02210 ‘
617 -
L zi} .
This correspondence is from : Je e, cand may contain homeland defense

sender.

information protected by federal and state statutes. It is intended only for the original addressees.
Flease do not forward outside the security or law enforcement communities without the permission of] '

httn/Snieamatlesarch nea Aot onv/weshinterfare/dienlavFmailPaoe dnZencrontadl Tel=Twn LR AT

. USA-00276
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From: L F JSAMA) T, < | Date:[05/14/2009 11:20:42 |
T‘}Wwﬁ, ?”’r VV“f@mass;}Grt.com) | ce '
Folder:” |
SubjectiRE: ATAC MEETING |
Attachments:
@ _Print the page

Thanks. See you next week.
* 4 &
ATAC e ¥
Anti-Terrorism & Narional Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Muassachuserts

I Courthouse Way,  “¢ %
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617

Fax: 617 1€

™

v
From: w2 S VV\@massport.com}
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:14 AM
To: TN 4 {USAMA)

Subject: ATAC MEETING
Je k¥
I will attend the 05.20.09 ATAC Meeting. Registration information below

Regards,
| £y O
Massport Police

212 Northern Avenué . %
Boston, MA 02210

1617 ¢ g
b {%
This correspondence 1s from gl=n L ind may contain homeland defense

information protected by federal and state siaﬁutes It is intended only for the original addressees,
Please do not forward outside the security or law enforcement communities without the permission of| -
sender.

USA-00277
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From:} e 3@MIT. | pate:fo5/14/2009 12:31:41
Tor Ao {USAMA) 1e Ok | ce
Folder: k h

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Attachments: F‘féimageﬁ{}i&?ﬂ

Hi « X
If memory serves me right, we usually have one break during the meeting?

e NS

MIT - | c ., ¥
265 Massachusetts Ave; ¢ -
Cambridge, MA 02139 - S

617
617

617- ‘lc | ¢

From: JC . € ISAMA)

Sent: Thursday, {;@gy 14, 2009 10:58 AM
To! e . %

i

Subject: RE: AT!;C Meeting
Good morning  7e . &

As of this morning, | have 130 people registered {o attend next Wednesday’s meeting. | don't expect to
receive more than 1 or 2 additional registrations.

Thanks.
C €

0 T =
ATAC

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetls

I Courthouse Way, o €
Boston, MA 02210 s

Direct; 61

Fax: 617-; 1€

: S

. USA-00278
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From: 9, @MIT
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:53 AM  ~
Tor Te & (USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Good morning 12

I will not be in the office tomorrow, so if you could get me a head count today, | can contact the caterer,
and finalize the order.

Thanks!

\ <
MIT - e

265 Massachusetts Ave,
Cambridge, MA 02139

617-
617
617 To. F

. USA-00279

httn://misamailcearch nsa doi soviwebinterface/dienlavEmailPacs dn2encruntadl Trl=Tan b A1
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From: 1< € (Usama) 1c ¥ o | Date:|05/14/2009 12:34:52 | -
T@:L 2 b .boston.ma.us L ;' .boston.ma.us> f Ce:
Folder: '

Subject: ]ATAC Info

Attachments: E;‘AT&C May 20 2009 invitation letter. pdf TFRBBoston_Directions.pdf

% Print the page

Hi.

O

3
i

Here you go..........

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> <<FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>
(203

ATAC «EC . g

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way,&yi T &

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- €. §

Fax: 617  Tl¢ &

http://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckMI...

. USA-00280
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From: ¢ € (USAMA) e € | Date:[05/14/2009 12:36:35
To: i ﬁ{j}jﬁ | ce
Folder:
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting ]
Attachments: {limage001.ipa }

éffﬂ_me page

Yes, only one break.

From: < S T TMIT.
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:32 PM
To: e v ISAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Hi - &
If memory serves me right, we usually have one break during the meeting?

I a

mf&

]

MIT - s s
265 Massachusetts Ave
Cambridge, MA 02139

617-
617. yaN'e

]
N

from: 1 € ysama e €
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:58 AM
To: AT o

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting
T F

Good moming < X

As of this morning, | have 130 people registered to attend next Wednesday’s meeting. | don't expect io
recewe more than 1 or 2 additional registrations.

Thanks.

€ 9 &

g ~ USA-00281

httn//micamailesarch nea doit onviwehinterfare/dienlavBEmailDama daPancrontadl Tal—Tw LA 41
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ATAC 1c .\ F
Anti-Terrorism & National Securivy
United States Atiorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, 1 €

Boston, MA 0221C

Direct! 617

Fax: 617 _

c 1 e

From: 1<, £ IMIT
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:53 AM

To: 1€, & USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Good morning

I will not be in the office tomorrow, so if you could get me a head count today, | can contact the caterer,
and finalize the order.

Thanks!
Tc v
MIT ~ ) )
265 Massachusetts Ave, 3

Cambridge, MA 02139

617-
617-

~
617- v

“Te
[ {:

~ USA-00282

bttt/ vmnmmatloanroh 1ien And anvoahinterfars/dienlavBEmailDace AnPancrontadl Tel=Tharn WAL
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From:.  _ (USAMA) R |Date:J05/14/2009 13:22:19] -
o, (e & WsawAL i<, ¢ usama) |
e ?{»»f =
Folder:
Subject: [ATAC Meeting |

Attachments: [AATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf SFRBBoston_Directions.pdf STATAC draft agenda.wpd |

@ Print the page

For the next meeting, a save the date will go out to everyone at least 5 months in advance.

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> <<FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>> <<ATAC draft agenda.wpd>>

. USA-00283

httre fhicamailesarch nea dai anvisehintarfacrs/dienlauBmailDans AnPanmrontadl Tvl=Twam A1
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From:; e, ¥ IMIT. | Date:[05/14/2009 13:39:36 |
To:s " (USAMA) F=N | oo
Folder:
Subject: |RE: ATAC Meeting |
Attachments: } mage001.ipa } :
%  Print the p
Hi =%

k 1 just got off the phone with the caterer and he will be contacting you concerning the times, start, break,
etc. He has all the billing info.

If there’s anything else I can do to assist, do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,
N

-
MIT - LSRR

265 Massachusetts Ave,

Cambridge, MA 02139 <, i;;

617-

617- ..

617 ey 8

From 1€, F (Usama) e &
Sent: Thursdav. Mav 14, 2009 12:37 PM

To:~ ey U

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Yes, only one break.

.;*»

amIT

1

From‘ N
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:32 PM
To: k. ¥ “JSAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

if memory serves me right, we usually have one break during the mesting?

ﬁ?i’,g%ﬁ

MIT - = =
265 Massachusetts Ave, <, &
Cambridge, MA 02139

USA-00284
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617- ;@ be
617 I =

z

From: e (USAMA) _ e &k
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:58 AM B .
To: e

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Good morning  w &

As of this morning, | have 130 people registered to attend next Wednesday’s meeting. | don't expect to
receive more than 1 or 2 additional registrations.

Thanks.

<o £

i

atac (C 0§
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney'’s Office
District of Massachuselts

s

1 Courthouse Way, . &
Boston, MA 0221c '
Direct: 617-
,F;;X: 617 e -
From: e & ‘maitto: < € AIT
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:53 AM
To: w & (USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Good morninge <= ¥

1 will not be in the office tomorrow, sc if you could get me a head count today, | can contact the caterer,
and finalize the order.

USA-00285
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Thanke!
(N
; Y
MIT e T e
265 Massachusetts Ave, 0 5
Cambridge, MA 02139 ‘ i
617-
617 '{:* 'y
617
H
‘1 e AL el itk e S A T e T a1 D e AaTamorontad] Tele T LA USA-00286
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From: 7cc©  _(USAMA) “e. b | Date:fp5/14/2009 13:42:35 |
To:© Ve & BIMIT. | co ‘
Folder:

Subject: [RE: ATAC Meeting B
Attachments: E%L@ggg};g;:jpﬁ i

%ﬁgﬁnt the page

Thanks. |justspoke’ g, £, @ﬁ; We are all set. Thanks for breakfast!
From: qe ,§ @MIT.

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 1:40 PM

To: e, € (USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Hi «qc if{/

[ just got off the phone with the caterer and he will be contacting you concerning the times, start, break,
etc. He has all the billing info.

If there's anything else | can do to assist, do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks, )
Qe k&

7o, F

!

MIT ,
265 mMassachusetts Ave,
Cambridge, MA 02139

617- i
617~ g . S}L
617~ e e
¥ N
/=
From: 7¢ ¢ (USAMA) % ¢ I
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:37 PM
To: “Te . &

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Yes, only ong break.

1IT.EDU]

R
!

From:

USA-00287

Vour Ih e Ml v AL i hahintarfana/dicnlavTmail Dacs AnTenecruntadl Tel=Twe A
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Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:32 PM
To: %k JSAMA)
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

if memory serves me right, we usually have one break during the meeting?

I,,’%'fx'?

MIT - WK
265 Massachusetts Ave,
Cambridge, MA 02139

617-

Page 2 of 3

- L
617 LA
617
From: J2. & USAMA) _ Je & 3
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:58 AM
To: Ar T

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Good morning =, ¢

receive more than 1 or 2 additional registrations.

Thanks.

e

1

&
ATAC - ¢ 8 ir

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ¢.¢

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: @Z ? 9

Fax: 61, 1

e

e e v Ami weohvahintarface/dienlavEmailPace doZencrvntedUrl=TwekML..

As of this morning, | have 130 people registered to attend next Wednesday's meeting. | don't expect to

USA-00288
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From: e, K C@MIT
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:53 AM

To: e & {USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Good morning . <

| will not be in the office tomorrow, so if you could get me a head count today, | can contact the caterer,
and finalize the order.

Thanks!
e
o 3
MIT - AL €
265 Massachusetts Ave, = -
Cambridge, MA 02139 . %
617- —
617 T
617-

. USA-00289
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265 Massachuselts Ave,
Cambridge, MA 02139

617- o
617 eyt

bt [ rcamailenarch nea dni onv/wehinterface/displavEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckMI...

From: 1.5 MIT. | Date:fo5/14/2009 13:44:20 |
To: Az € (USAMA) | co :
Folder:
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting |
Attachments: E mag@{}i}_liga }
% ' Print the paage
You're welcome!
MIT
265 Massachusetts Ave, o,V
Cambridge, MA 02139 ‘
617- iz,
617- -
617- ¢
From: | PO {(USAMA)
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 1:43 PM
To: 1,
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting
Thanks. | just spoke to N TN 13 We are all set. Thanks for breakfast!
From: - e B MIT
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 1:40 PM
To: e ¥ USAMA)
Subject: RE: ATAC Meetmg
A N
{ just got off the phone with the caterer and he will be contacting you concerning the times, start, break,
etc. He has all the billing info.
If there's anything else | can do to assist, do not hesitate to contact me.
Thanks.

USA-00290
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From & @ (USAMA) 7o & i
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:37 PM
To: % ?

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Yes, only one break.

gm

From:” Fe., ¢ _MIT.

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:32 PM
To: e & USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

mMIT- €. F
265 Massachusetts Ave,
Cambridge, MA 02139

617-- 7 7777

617- ac . ?‘“

617 ‘

From: ¢, JSAMA) ac. &
Sent: Thurséayf May 14, 2009 10:58 AM

To: 6

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

Good morming, s, ¢

receive more than 1 or 2 additional registrations.

Thanks,

httn://usamailsearch.usa.doi.eov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckMIl. ..

As of this morning, | have 130 people registered to attend next Wednesday's meeting. | don't expect to

- USA-00291
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%
ATAC WE

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, «.%

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617-

AL
Fax: 617 '
f;y*"
3%
From: WY MIT

Sent: Thursday, May i4, 2009 10:53 AM
To: =z ¥ ‘USAMA)
Subject: ATAC Meeting

Good morning "¢ ¥

I will not be in the office tomorrow, so if you could get me a head count today, | can confact the caterer,
and finalize the order.

Thanks!

s}
i

r “
MIT ~
265 Massachusetts Ave, “C
Cambridge, MA 02139 )

-
i

617-
617- S
617- L.

. USA-00292

httn://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/disnlavFEmailPace doZencrvntedl Irl=TwekM]
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From: N | Date:[05/14/2009 15:58:30 |

T(}:rf ’ A) _4___} Ce: :

Folder: .

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Invitation |
Attachments:

t wanted to touch bases with yvou to find out how much time | am expected to talk and what you wanted me
to cover. | am out of the office on Friday but will be back on Monday.

Thanks:

3

g

o
[

rrus e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property K v are confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named
recipient(s), or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender at . 75,35 and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use,
retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: T TR R

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 11:24 AM
To: 2 T USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Invitation

As we discussed e Sl will be presenting on May 20@‘, 2009 at
your ATAC Meeting.

Hope the meeting goes well.

¢ T

%

From: 3¢.1F (USAMA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 4:01 rm
To: 1

Subject: ATAC Meeting Invitation

Thank you for all your help, | really appreciate it.

httn://usamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckML... USA-00293
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Bt &%

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter pdf>> <<FrBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

Y &
15

ATAC S

%

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ﬁ%‘:\*&?g
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 i

w{wﬁ

Fax: 617-

http://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckMl... 3 USA-00294
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From:’ c 1 ‘ | Date:f05/14/2009 15:58:30 |

Toi} USAMA) e & ce:

Foider: :

Subject: |RE; ATAC Meeting Invitation |
Attachments:

f wanted to touch bases with you to find out how much time | am expected to talk and what you wanted me
to cover. | am out of the office on Friday but will be back on Monday.

Thanks:

{e Nk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of N +7 are confidential, and are intended

lely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named
recipient(s), or otherwise have reason o believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the senderat "78.,74.71F  nd delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use,
retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: b, = 75
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 11:24 AM

iy g
[} %jfw

As we discussed 19, 16 I +ill be presenting on May Zi}th, 2009 at
your ATAC Meeting.

Hope the meseting goes well,

e e
From: 1£0F ‘USAMA) e GF
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 4:01 PM
To: TR I

Subject: ATAC Meeting Invitation

Thank you for all your help, | really appreciate it.

http://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do%encryptedUrl=TwckMI1... 3 USA-00295
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P
YA
ég’*&i %

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> <<FRBBoston_Directions. pdf>>

e e
ATAC Te

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Céi)rthouse Way, - ?f; %{ME:
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- ¢ ¥

Fax: 617-  =w 95

F
T S
F e 3%

http://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/display EmailPage.do7encryptedUrl=TwckMl... 3 L
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From; CIVUSA: e ik Js.army. mil> | Date:[05/18/2009 08:15:08 |
To: 3 (USAMA) e 1 | ce ‘
Folder:
Subject: |RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments:

% Print the page

Classificatinn: VM7 ASSIFTED
Caveats: ﬁii”%%

S R o

ool
s

«

Greetings I just wanted to ensure that this meeting is still happening,
thanks.

V/R
' 5
rity
t e e is.army.mil
com: TF
DSN: )
BB/CELL: . aE
FAX: . e
————— Original Message-----
From: 7z F (USAMA) “e. 2 E
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 8:29 AM
Ce: 7=y USAMA), a4z »E (USAMA)

Subject; ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009
SAVE THE DATE *#** MARK YOUR CALENDAR *** SAVE THE DATE

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009
from 9:00am - 12:00pm at the Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave,,
Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once

finalized.

<< ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>>
< <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

Lostan s Heirmemm nilamnent sima A anvivahintsrfacrs/dianlavEmailPace daZencrented] Trl=TwekM

USA-00297
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I 7/

L

atac ¢

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, »‘gg,,%"}fg;
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~
Fax: 617- f’«fg:ﬁ*}‘g;

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats:

Fa
o 7

Page 2 of 2

i

e tlmiende o Ani e faehinterface/dianiavEmailPace. do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

USA-00298
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From:|  3C,1%  USAMA) e 1 | Date:[05/18/2009 08:31:48 B

To: =3z =¥ CIVUSA w NNNN 22,15 wus. army.mil> § Ce:

Folder: g

Subject: {RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED) J :
Attachments:

% Print the page

Good morning -
The meeting is still a go. 1 planto send the agenda out later on today.

T g
ey 7
----- Original Message----- ~
From: s, CIVUSA ek Dus.army.mil]
Sent Monday, Mav 18, 2009 8:15 AM
“Tor e TR (USAMA)-

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

S
. E

Greetings T just wanted to ensure that this meeting is still happening,

thanks.
e W
V/R
NIPR: @& s.army.mil
SIPR: o s.army.
com: 1
DS
BB/CELL:
FAX:
***** Original Message----- R
From: Nz, v E TUSAMA} e b

USA-00299

e 1 St it Fna fdienlauEmailPace doZencrvntedUrl=TwekM. ..
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Sent: Friday, April 10. 2009 8:29 AM .
Ce: STt o USAMA);  1£.TF il (USAMA)
Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009

SAVE THE DATE *** MARK YOUR CALENDAR *** SAVE THE DATE

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009
from 9:00am - 12:00pm at the Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave.,
Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sentout at a later date, once

finalized. :

< <ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>>
< <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

3

F

-
5

@
:
x

Page 2 of 2

:
z

%

4

ATAC 2

2’%

LI
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

oy

1 Courthouse Way, i

L

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: e
Fax: Ty
Z = e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: : .
e

L

e b At e vakintarFana/dienlavEmailPace doZencrvotedUrl=TwekM...

USA-00300
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| Date:[05/18/2009 08:50:23 |

From: r"?w

Tor} o ibos.frb.org> } Ce:
Felder: ;
Subject: LATAC Meeting FRB Preregistration Group Registration Form
Attachments: f’éﬁFRB Preregistration Group Registration Form_External.xisx }

% Print the page

USA-00301

. o At e hernintarfana/dionlavEmailPace dnTencrvnted! Irl=Twek M.
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CIVUSA" 7z, £ Busarmy.mil> | Date:[05/18/2009 09:09:33 |
ISAMAY i & ’ | cao ‘
Folder:
Subject: |RE; ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED] ]
Attachments:

@ Print the page

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: ¢ ¥

wy

Thank you!
Looking forward to meeting you.

1 ' %i
I
V/R .
oz
-e ST
Pk

Yus.army.mil
Jus.army.

e
¥

----- Original Message-----

From: A= USAMA) L o
Sent: Monday. Mav 18, 2009 8:32 AM

To: <= 7% TIV USA IMCOM

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning -
The meeting is still a go. I plan to send the agenda out later on
today.

————— QOrininal Meggage-----

From: ¢ & USA®  THL e | @us.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, Mav 18, 2009 8:15 AM
To: T (USAMA)

4 %
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. USA-00302

Ltbonrs e T vammem i lonavat o And cnascrhoahintarfanra/Aionlasr Tomai I Dans AaPammrrontad] TeloTowon DA
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Greetings I just wanted to ensure that this meeting is still happening,
thanks.

oy
j
‘ 15.army mif-e
Bus.army
————— Oriainal Message-----
From: G T (USAMA) e
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 8:29 AM
Cc: e TRE USAMA) g EP {USAMA)

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

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>>
< <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

ATAC

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

i Courthouse Way, . %@ -

USA-00303

hitne /micamailerarch nea doi soviwehinterface/disnlavEmailPase do7encrvntedUrl=TwekM. .
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Boston, MA 02210

ke

Direct: 617-

wy F
H

-
ie

Fax: 617-

5 Lo
=% f S
ER S ie

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: -
ldnl e

Classificatinn: 1NTLASSIFIED

Caveats: a7 5;

USA-00304

httne-/ueamailemarch nea doi sov/iwehinterface/displavEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...
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From:  4¢ _ com> Date: [05/18/2009 09:34:08 |
To: "ww_ Co '
Folder:
Subject: [ATAC Meeting, May 20th ]
Attachments:

%Pg int the page

| wanted to confirm that you received the registration form | faxed to you last week. | do not have full
confidence in my fax machine. Thank you. | hope to see you on Wednesday.

o £,
Ay Y gl
4 RO . £ % (17
17 1€

Use of e-mail is inherently insecure. Confidential information, including account information, and personal!y
identifiable information, should not be transmitted via e-mail, or e-mail attachment. Inno event shall. 7§ 7§
1 *’;?" .or any of its affiliates accept any responsibility for the loss, use or misuse of any mformat!on
including confidential information, which is sent to them via e-mail, or e-mail attachment. : 7N i
does not guarantee the accuracy of any e-mail or e-mail attachment, that an e-mail will be received by them or
that they will respond to any e-mail. This e-mail message is confidential and/or privileged. It is to be used by the
intended recipient only. Use of the information contained in this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
promptly destroy any record of this e-mail. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. T
does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent, While all reasonable care hag
been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward
transmission, opening or use of this macc?ae and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No
responsibility is accepted by 15 TR in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus
and other checks as it considers appropriate, ’

USA-00305
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From: ' 7 - ~ 5.0RG> | Date:[05/18/2009 10:24:44 | .

Tor B & (USAMA) 1 Ce: k

Folder: 7

Subject: |ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 I
Attachments:

% Print the page

.

Please confirm that you have 75; 3 ff“ down on the attendee list for this Wednesday.
Thank you

From: i, e

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:01 PM

To: 1e =&

Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009

Is the meeting 9:00-11:30 or 9:00-12:007?

Thank you
From: ) . (USAMA)
Cc: i 4L 780 (USAMA) ae 2P (USAMA)

Sent: Fri Apr 10 08:29:06 2009
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
Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave,, Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once finalized.

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> <<FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

ATAC
\Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, T A
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617-  “1¢

Fax: 617-° ¢ ”;?‘»’

USA-00306

httne-/mcamailesarch nea dot onv/webinterface/disnlavEmailPace doZencrvntedUrl=TwekM .
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nd the e-mail

e-mail is intended only for the person
ve this e-mall was sent i

to whom it is
in error ar
; ag sent to you in error
patient informatién, please contact the sender and properly

to you

USA-00307
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(USAMA) - 1c 7€ ] pate:|o5/18/2009 12:33:41 |

) 7D ’ .com> | ce
Folder: ‘ 3
Subject:[RE: ATAC Meeting, May 20th |
Attachments:

% Print the page

Good afternoon =1z 7F

You are all set. Your fax machine is working better than our internet service. | just received your email a few
minutes ago. | plan to email the final agenda this afterncon. See you on Wednesday.

From: T N LY .com]

% N
Sent: Monday, May-18,-2009.9:34 AM

To: e b (USAMA)

| wanted to confirm that you received the registration form | faxed to you last week. | do not have full
confidence in my fax machine. Thank you. | hope to see you on Wednesday.

Nvls

P

Dt

You may use alertline to anonymously report matters related to insider fraud, Citizens Code of Ethics
violations or cther sensitive matlers.

Use of e-mail is inherently insecure. Confidential information, including account information, and
personally identifiable information, should not be transmitted via e-mail, or e-mail attachment. In no

event shall 70, % “accept any responsibility for the loss, use
or misuse of any information including confidential information, which is sent to them via e-mail, or
e-mail attachment.” 1 ,7F “does not guarantee the accuracy of any e-mail or e-mail

attachment, that an e-mail will be received by them or that they will respond to any e-mail. This e-
mail message is confidential and/or privileged. It is to be used by the intended recipient only. Use of

I A SRS S

o Al mmeshonhintanfancaldienlavEmailPace daZencrvnted] Trl=Twek M USA-00308
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the information contained in this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
promptly destroy any record of this e-mail. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. 79 7§

W.7E  does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent,
While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any
attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by 7b 7

BNl 3 in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it
considers appropriate.

hitne/meamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM. .. USA-00309



